

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS FRIDAY JUNE 14, 2024 – 3:00PM HYBRID VIRTUAL & IN PERSON SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES



MIC	MDEDCHID ATTREMDANCE, V. D		- 17	D		•	
	MBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Der		e v-	<u> </u>			
X	Chair/President – Alecea Quintyne, DeKalb			GA Pines – Larry Nichols		River Edge – Dr. Steven Corkery	
X	Vice Chair/Vice President – David Kidd, Advantage		X	Highland Rivers – Melanie Dallas		Serenity BHS – Charles Williamson	
X	Advantage – Tammy Conlin			Highland Rivers – Leland Johnson		Serenity BHS – Brandon Garrett	
X	Aspire – Dana Glass		X V	Legacy BHS – Pamela Cartwright	X	Unison BH – Tiffany Henderson	
	Aspire – Jeanette Henderson			Legacy BHS – Connie Graham	X	Unison BH- Eugene Dyal	
X	Avita – Cindy Levi			McIntosh Trail – Kenyatta Walker	X V	Viewpoint Health – Jennifer Hibbard	
X	Avita – Kent Woerner			McIntosh Trail – Sandra Haisten		Viewpoint Health – Lynette Howard	
	Bridge Health – Heather Roesner		X	Middle Flint – Angela S. Holt		Capitol Strategy Group – Travis Lindley	
	Bridge Health – Vanita Hullander		X	Middle Flint – Gail Robinson		Capitol Strategy Group – Devin Krecl	
	Clayton-Pending			New Horizons – Andrea Winston		Capitol Strategy Group – Cathalene Teahan	
Clayton – Khadijah Works				New Horizons – Damon Hoyte		GACSB – Mike Scribner	
X	CSB Middle GA – Denise Forbes			Oconee – Pending		GACSB – Robyn Garrett	
X	CSB Middle GA – Judi Davis			Oconee – Emily Davis		GACSB – Dr. Glyn Thomas	
X	DeKalb – Fabio van der Merwe			Pathways – Jade Benefield		GACSB – Renee Millians	
	Douglas – Monraye Lightford			Pathways – Pending			
	Douglas – Pending		X V	Pineland – June DiPolito			
X V	Gateway – David Crews		X V	Pineland – Armenda Barnes			
X V	GA Pines – RJ Hurn		X V	River Edge – Cass Hatcher			
	ESTS: None	5 1 A 1 (
DISTRIBUTION: GACSB Special Board Meeting Agenda 06/14/2024							
I	. WELCOME	Alecea Quintyne Values statemen			at 3:08	PM and then read the GACSB Preamble and Core	
oppositio carried w		opposition. A m carried without	d Kidd motioned & RJ Hurn seconded for approval of minutes from $05/23/24$. Approved minutes from $05/23/24$, no sition. A motion to pass the $06/14/2024$ Agenda was made by Denise Forbes . Motion was seconded by Cindy Levi and ed without opposition.				
111	TRANSITION PLANNING	 Motion #1: The scope of work for GACSB Association leadership and management includes: The GACSB has an executive as the "Face of the Association". They are respected and seen to have standing with the Governor's Office, Legislature, State Agencies, National Agencies and other key stakeholders. The executive is our liaison with these entities – communicating who we are from a position of strength and clarity. The GACSB is recognized and respected for bringing solutions to the table. The executive advocates and holds the line on positions of the GACSB. David Kidd motioned, Fabio Van der Merwe seconded. No opposition, No Abstentions. Motion carried Motion #2: The GACSB hires an Executive and an Administrative Assistant to lead the Association per our articulated scope of work. The remaining items such as administration, financial management, lobbying, data analytics, and event planning will be done through contracts. After GACSB Committees are transformed, some of the work will be assigned to Members in leadership roles with the committees. Denise Forbes recommended changing lobbying language to governmental affairs. Language will be modified to: Motion #2: The GACSB hires an Executive and an Administrative Assistant to lead the Association per our articulated scope of work. The 					

	remaining items such as administration, financial management, governmental affairs, data analytics, and event planning will be done through contracts. After GACSB Committees are transformed, some of the work will be assigned to Members in leadership roles with the committees. • Denise Forbes motioned, Dana Glass seconded. No oppositions, no abstentions. Motion carried. • Motion #3: Prepare a proposal for Strategic Healthcare Partners to continue to manage GACSB administrative, financial and event items on a monthly basis until the GACSB Plan is in place with an updated SOW to include:
IV. BOARD COMME	NT Jennifer Hibbard asked whether committee meetings will continue. Will continue as contract with SHP will continue.
	Please make it a priority to participate in the upcoming meetings. CEO weekly touchpoint may be repurposed in the interim
V. PUBLIC COMME	for transition planning. NT None
VI. NEXT MEETING	
VII. ADJOURNMENT	
	and the meeting adjourned at 3:34PM
CHAIR:	Alecea Quintyne RECORDER: Dana Glass